

**BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING**  
**February 26, 2018**

**MEETING HIGHLIGHTS**

**SELECTMEN IN ATTENDANCE:**

Joanne L. Andrews and Roland C. Lepage.

**ATTENDEES:**

- Lisa LePage, Dean LePage, Martha Hamilton-Smith, Peter Smith, Michael Mclean, Judy LePage, Dottie Richard, Ed Morgan, Gil Harris, Steve Malmude, Denise Benton, Debra Furlong, Howard Burnham, Ricky Richardson, Bill Jones, Charlie Pellegrino.

**CALL TO ORDER:**

- Joanne called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. Welcome to the viewing audience and flag salute.

**PUBLIC HEARING:**

- To hear Comment on the Following:
  - “Shall an ordinance entitled 2018 Amendments to the Town of Limerick’s Shoreland Zoning Ordinance be enacted”
  - To see if the town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to transfer \$800,000.00 from the unassigned (undesignated) fund to the Fire Station Capital Project Reserve Account for the construction of the future Town of Limerick’s Fire Station.”
- Comments were heard.

**SELECTMEN’S MEETING**

**MINUTES:**

- A **Motion was made and seconded** to approve the Meeting Highlights of February 20, 2018. **All were in favor.**

**DEPARTMENT REPORTS:**

- Joanne Andrews – Transfer station report. Mrs. Andrews stated that they have gotten rid of 2/3 of the demolition wood pile and they have 1/3<sup>rd</sup> left to go. They will no longer take demo-wood, it will need to go into regular trash and be paid for that way. This is so they won’t have to find someone to grind the wood in order to get rid of it. They are looking for someone to chip the brush, or ask people to get burn permits.  
March 14<sup>th</sup> the transfer station will change over to summer hours.
- Lisa LePage stated that the sledding party was a great turn out. They had a lot of fun. Basketball will end March 31<sup>st</sup>. Volleyball will continue.

**SCHEDULED SPEAKERS:**

**OLD BUSINESS:**

- **A Motion was made and seconded to accept the changes to the warrant. All were in favor.**  
Select chairperson Andrews stated that there needed to be an increase of \$2,600.00 for the Trio update.

**NEW BUSINESS:**

**CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS:**

**ASSESSING:**

- **A motion was made and seconded to approve the tax abatement on Map 41 – Lot 271. All were in favor. Three abatements were signed for 2011, 2012 and 2013.**

**PENDING AND CORRESPONDENCE:**

- Select chairperson Andrews stated that it has been brought to the town's attention that the door to door service people have been very rough on people's trash containers causing them to get broken. Mrs. Andrews will contact Mellen's and have a conversation with them about the unnecessary destruction of people's private property.

**ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

- Sonny read the announcements.
- **A motion was made and seconded to replace the postage meter. All were in favor.**
- John Cleveland asked for a Public hearing to be set for March 19<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 PM to discuss CBDG Grant information.
- **A motion was made and seconded to approve the Public Hearing for March 19<sup>th</sup>, as well as sending the advertisement to the Shopping Guide that was provided by Mr. Cleveland. All were in favor.**
- **The transfer station received the year-end report from E-waste solutions, where all of the electronic items go to be recycled. They shipped out; 415 TV's, 86 Computer printers, 56 Computers 393 CFL bulbs and a mile of Florescent Light Bulbs.**

**WARRANTS:**

- **A Motion was made and seconded to accept the warrants as presented. All were in favor.**

**HEARING OF CITIZENS:**

- Gail Libby – would like to ask for the Board of Selectmen to review and put in use the Fund Balance Policy that was created in 2013.
- Ed Klosowski – of Allaire Drive informed the Board of Selectmen that he has taken out a petition to have an article put on the warrant that would have the town put up a road sign, grade, plow and sand the road, and cut back brush as needed. Select Chairperson Andrews requested that the board wait to vote until next week when Selectmen Medici is back.
- Howard Burnham asked for permission to clean up some dead trees on the edge of his property and the cemetery next door to him. The selectmen agreed.
- Judy LePage wanted to report a tree that has split on the corner of Westcott Street, and she's concerned that it could come down where the kids ride their bicycles.
- Dean LePage stated that the town should take the contractor of Allaire Drive subdivision to court and let the courts decide.
- Steve McLean stated that the Allaire Drive situation is the same as the John and Marie Drive situation.

**MEETING ADJOURNED:**

- **A Motion made and seconded** to adjourn the meeting. **All were in favor.** The Meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

**End of Broadcast**

Respectfully submitted,

---

Tawny Mann  
Secretary  
Board of Selectmen

**FOR DETAILS OF MEETING  
SEE RECORDING  
“Limerick Selectmen’s Meeting”  
February 26, 2018**

By Scott Pomerleau

